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MONTGOMERY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PARK AND PLANNING

THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 Georgia Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760
301-495-4500, www.mncppce.org

M-NCPPC

MEMORANDUM

DATE: November 12, 2004
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
FROM: Catherine Conlon

Development Review Division
(301) 495-4542

SUBJECT: Informational Maps for Subdivision Items on the
Planning Board’s Agenda for November 18, 2004.

Attached are copies of plan_ drawings for item #05, #06, #05,
#07, #08 and_ #13. These subdivisidn items are scheduled for
Planning Board consideration on November 18, 2004. The items are
. further identified as follows:

Agenda Item #05 - Preliminary Plan 1-99039E
Friendship Commons

Agenda Item $#06 -~ Preliminary Plan 1-00076E
The Independence of Privacy World

Agenda Item #07 - Preliminary Plan 1-05015
Nottingham

Agenda Item #08 - Preliminary Plan 1-04088 Yy
Boyds Highlands g

Agenda Item #13 - Preliminary Plan 1-05020
Fairland Golf Community
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NOTES:

1. AREA GF PROPERTY ~ 0.0 AC




	
	
	
	

